Fepaisitc of the Phikippines
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REGION V-4 CALABARTOMN
SCHOOLS DVESHON OFFICE OF GENERAE TREAS CITY
LLHS Y. FERRER IR. NORTH MATIDMAL HiGH SCHODL

PHASE VI, WELLINGTON PLACE, PASONG CAMACHILE i, GENERAL TRIAS CITY, CAVITE

NOTICE OF MEETING
NO. 023, = 2024

TO: ALL TEACHERS CONCERNED

FROM: ER TASTGUI
MT-1/SPORTS COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: 2024 - 2025 SPORTS TRYOUTS

DATE: 23 September 2024

1. This office hereby announces the meeting for the Sports Tryouts today, September
23, 2024, at 1:00PM in the Junction Hall.
2. The agenda of the said meeting are as follows:
= Sports Tryouts
= Other matters
3. Attendance is a MUST.
4. For vour puidance and compliance.

List of Participants

Elmer P. Caszgjeros
Ferdinand A. Busnaventara
Hevin P. Butil

Zenayda A, Ayson
Haydee £. Fabellon
Kimberly Fose P. FHesit
Chinleee Mae A. Dechaver
Emmanuel C. Abando

. Geneziz [ Montafo

10. Benjie A. Bodiit Jr._.

11. Edwin Santos

12 Larry F. Cajelo

13. Feynaldo F. Galos

14 Ans Claive . Bataller

15. Abigail N. Baybag:

1&. Janet G. A=z

17. Mary Joyce C. Galos

18. Joyce Ann A, Ambats
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